From: Gambescia, Sandra (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:06 AM
To: NCIRD Immunization Grantee Mailbox (CDC)
Subject: FW: Process for Pre-booking orders in Vacman 4.x and 3.x
The following message was sent to all VACMAN users by the VACMAN Team yesterday.  The message contains instructions for both 3.x and 4.x VACMAN users on the pre-booking process for influenza orders for the 2008-09 season.  All grantees should be transitioned to McKesson by the time influenza distribution begins next season, so it is very important to follow these instructions when booking your vaccine orders.  
 

Thanks,
Sandi
From: NIP - VACMAN (CDC) 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 4:42 PM
Cc: NIP - VACMAN (CDC)
Subject: Process for Pre-booking orders in Vacman 4.x and 3.x
To pre book FLU orders for this upcoming FLU season, users must create a Bulk order. 

For 3.x grantees, select the funding code as “STATE”, while for 4.x grantees “STATE” is already selected.

Enter either “PREBOOK-VFC” for VFC or “PREBOOK-317” for G317 in the State P.O. No. field. 

Select the appropriate presentation of FLU and enter the total number doses.

Attached are Instructions for Pre Booking Flu Vaccine Orders for the 2008/2009 Flu SEASON. The most recent Vaccbulk files are updated with the new NDC numbers. Please ensure that you type in the information as indicated in the instructions in order for us to properly process the orders.

This document can be found on the CDC website at:
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/programs/vmbip/downloads/proc-prebooking-orders-508.doc 

